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From: Matt Early
To: Rick Abboud
Cc: Julie Engebretsen
Subject: Zoning permit application
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 9:20:25 AM
Attachments: Scan_0170.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Rick –
Attached is a zoning permit application for our first planned job for this season, in commercial park.
Note that this building is just a private shop and residence – owner plans to drive up their RV and
store it inside along with a boat, and then live in the apartment portion for periods of the year.
Let me know any questions, and please call me for payment.
Thanks much,
 
Matt Early
Project Manager
Phone: (907) 235-8876
Fax: (907) 235-5521
Mobile: (907) 299-9900
matt@bcihomer.com
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March 21, 2023 
 
 
Matt Early 
Beachy Construction 
5243 Kachemak Dr. 
Homer, AK 99603 
 
Re: Denial of Zoning Permit Application for 3000 Kilokak Ave. 
 
Dear Mr. Early, 
 
The Planning Office received your March 14, 2023 Zoning Permit Application (ZPA) for “Shop space + 
apartment first floor 3,840 SF – personal RV and boat storage, not for rental or commercial use” at 
3000 Kilokak Avenue, situated in the East End Mixed Use (EEMU) District. This is NOTICE OF FINAL 
DECISION AND RIGHT TO APPEAL THE DETERMINATION THAT THE ABOVE REFERNCE APPLICATION IS 
DENIED. 
 

FINDINGS 
 
The stated use of “personal RV and boat storage, not for rental or commercial use” on your 
application dated March 14, 2023 does not comport purpose of the EEMU district and does not 
constitute a primary principle use allowed in the district. The EEMU District is primarily intended to 
provide sites for businesses and associated customary accessory uses.   
 

1) Your March 14, 2023 application for a ZPA declares the use for the proposed building situated 
in the EEMU district is for “shop space + apartment first floor 3,840SF-personal RV and boat 
storage, not for rental or commercial use”.  
 

2) Homer City Planning’s (HPC) interpretation of the EEMU District is that it is authorizes 
commercial uses with limited accessory uses to the principal commercial use.  

 
3) HPC’s analysis is based upon the language of Homer City Code 21.27.010-HCC 21.27.090 

which, taken as a whole, is designed for primarily Commercial activities.  
 

4) HPC’s analysis is supported by the purpose of the EEMU District which establishes: 
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HCC 21.27.010, Purpose. 

“The East End Mixed Use (EEMU) District is primarily intended to provide sites for 
businesses that require direct motor vehicle access and may require larger land area. 
The district is meant to accommodate a mixture of existing and accessory residential 
with nonresidential uses. When a conflict exists between residential and nonresidential 
uses conflicts shall be resolved in favor of nonresidential uses.” 

 

5) The requirement for ‘direct motor vehicle access” and “larger land area” along with the list of 
“Permitted Uses and Structures” contained in HCC 21.27.020 are commercial uses further 
supporting HPC’s interpretation of the EEMU District as commercial.  
 
 

                                                                           CONCLUSIONS  

  

1) The EEMU District is designed to accommodate commercial uses with limited accessory 
residential uses to support the primary commercial use.  
 

2) HCC 21.27.010-21.27.090 read in totality further supports the established intent of the EEMU 
District as primarily commercial.  
 

3) The March 14, 2023 ZPA declares it is for a non-commercial use and therefore incompatible 
with the required commercial use in the EEMU District.  
 

4) The March 14, 2023 ZPA is hereby DENIED.  
 

  

                                NOTICE OF FINAL DECISION AND RIGHT TO APPEAL  

 

         This constitutes a NOTICE OF FINAL DECISION AND RIGHT TO APPEAL PURSUANT TO HCC  

21.93.070 which provides:  

An appeal must be filed within 15 days after the date of:  

a. Distribution of the final decision of the City Manager, City Planner, or planning staff members 
to the applicant or other person whose property is the subject of the matter being appealed; 
or  

b. Distribution of the final decision of the Planning Commission to the applicant and other 
parties, if any. [Ord. 21-44(S) § 2, 2021; Ord. 17-07(S-3)(A) § 7, 2017; Ord. 08-29, 2008]. 
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Respectfully, 

 
Rick Abboud, AICP 

Homer City Planner 

(907) 235-3105 

rabboud@ci.homer.ak.us 
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